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Richard W. Donner

Subject: FW: East Sidewalk Maintenance

 
  

From: Thomas Holton <tom@holtonbrothers.com>  
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2023 10:17 AM 
To: Bob Radewahn <Bob.Radewahn@catholicfinanciallife.org> 
Subject: East Sidewalk Maintenance 
  

Caution: External Email  

This Email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Bob,  
  
Pursuant to phone conversation last week, just a quick note letting you know that Holton Bros had been hired by 
Catholic Financial Life over the past 10+ years to complete annual maintenance on the top side of east concrete 
sidewalk/parking area. 
Our maintenance included routing of stress cracks and caulking of control joints within the concrete to help maintain the 
integrity of the sidewalk/parking area and prevent from deterioration. 
  
Feel free to contact me with any questions you have. 
  
Regards, 
Tom 
  
  
Thomas F. Holton 
President 
Holton Brothers, Inc.  
1257 Terminal Road 
Grafton, WI 53024 
262-204-6313 - Direct  
262-377-7887 - Phone  
262-377-0615 - Fax  
tom@holtonbrothers.com 

 
  


